Meagan Aziere

Green Bay, WI 54311 meagan_aziere@yahoo.com +1 920 327 0968

Driven and compassionate healthcare professional with 20+ years hands-on experience in fast-paced clinics, nursing home, corrections and assisted living. Accountable and responsible with a strong focus on patient wellness and care.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Wellness Manager

Pathway to Living (Age Well) - Green Bay, WI Present

Management of the health and wellness department including but not limited to admissions/assessments, management of all caregivers and nursing staff, scheduling, payroll, budgets, medication management and risk management. Also involved in scheduling resident appointments, monitoring residents for health changes/needs, scheduling resident transportation, wound care and more.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Brown County Community Treatment Center August 2017 to April 2019

Admissions, medication management, medication administration, overall health, safety and welfare of the residents and assisting with activities of daily living as needed

Concierge Manager

New Dermatology Group - Green Bay, WI May 2017 to August 2017

Scheduling, hiring, education, training, administrative duties, patient education and triage

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Green Bay Correctional Institution - Green Bay, WI December 2016 to May 2017

Medication administration, medication refills and assisted RN with administrative duties

Practice Manager

New Dermatology Group - Green Bay, WI February 2015 to December 2016

Carefully selected, developed and retained qualified staff, as well as trained new staff annually. Evaluated patient care procedural changes for effectiveness. Provided thorough supervision for day-to-day operations of facility in accordance with set policies and guidelines. Jumped in to fill gaps for on call rotation when necessary. Regularly evaluated employee performance, provided

feedback and assisted, coached and disciplined staff as needed. Minimized staff turnover through appropriate selection, orientation, training, staff education and development. Observed strict confidentiality and safeguarded all patient-related information.

Liscensed Practical Nurse

New Dermatology Group - Green Bay, WI February 2015 to December 2016

Helped physicians examine and treat patients by assisting with instruments, injections and suture removal. Supported patients with customized patient teaching tools. Achieved departmental goals and objectives by instituting new processes and standards for in-patient care. Ensured efficacy of treatments through monitoring of treatment regimens. Provided treatment within scope of practice as defined by state law. Cleaned and sterilized instruments and disposed of contaminated supplies. Performed pregnancy tests and sent specimens for laboratory testing. Recorded patients' medical history, vital statistics and test results in medical records. Ensured HIPAA compliance. Educated patients about their treatments. Performed lab tests and communicated results.

Licensed Practical Nurse (After Graduation) Medical Assistant

Dermatology Clinic - Green Bay, WI December 2001 to January 2015

Education

Associate in LPN

NWTC

Skills

- Staff training (5 years)
- Staffing (5 years)
- team building (5 years)
- training (4 years)
- LPN
- Staff Nurse
- Medication administration
- Medical office experience
- EMR systems
- Triage
- Patient Care
- · Vital Signs
- Transcription

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

Additional Information

Skill Highlights
Staffing management ability
Proven patience and self-discipline
Patient-oriented
Personal and professional integrity
Relationship and team building
Sound decision making
Staff training and development